
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  November 15, 2012 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
  
 
 

SITE   Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
PAC               Facility Rental             $0.00  Tupelo Police Academy 

        Graduation 

 
 SFR1319  
Mr. Terry Morgan, with the City of Tupelo, wishes to use the Performing Arts 
Center (PAC) for the Tupelo Police Academy Graduation on December 14, 2012. 
 
 

SITE           Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Milam Gym   Facility Rental             $0.00  Positive Influence on 

    Girls and Guys 
 

SFR1320  
Ms. Stephanie Stubbs, with Positive Influence on Girls and Guys, wishes to use 
Milam Gym for a Basketball Tournament on November 23-25, 2012. 

 
 

SITE           Type of Service  Income     Company/Group 
Milam Gym   Facility Rental   $0.00               Friendship CME 
 
SFR1321 
Rev. Pat Head, with Friendship CME, wishes to use Milam Gym for a basketball 
tournament on December 26-31, 2012.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the 

Agreement between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental 

funding, and that any cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for 

termination of the Agreement.  In the event of the contingency herein described, the Agreement 

shall terminate on the last day for which funds were available, without penalty or expense to 

Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services or performances actually 

received or rendered for which funds exist. 


